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Message

From: Schmid, Emily {Schmid.Emily@epa.gov]

Sent: 16/29/2020 6:50:31 PM

To: Garrison, Scotf [Garrison.Scott@epa.gov]

Subject: RE: XtendiMax {264-1210} Terms & Conditions Typo

Thanks Scott! {can’t think of what that would be. I'li do a comparisen of all three to see what shakes out.

Fromy: Garrison, Scott <Garrison.Scoti@epa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2020 1:14 PM

To: Schmid, Emily <Schmid.Emity@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: XtendiMax (264-1218} Terms & Conditions Typo

Confidentiazl communication for internal deliberations only. Attorney-client privilege. Do not distribute
outside U.5. Government.

Fyi, on the regions/HQ certification call just now, Region 4 noted that one of the registrations has different
frainng requirements than the others, it was off topic, so | didn’t follow up, but unless there was an
intentional difference, you might want to look into that.

Scott Garrison

Pesticides and Toxic Substances Law Office {2333A)
Office of General Counsel

U.5. Environmental Protection Agency
202-564-4047

ggrrisan.scot{@epa. oy

Frony: Schmid, Emily <Schmid. bimilv@ena mov>

Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2020 12:32 PM

To: Garrison, Scott <Garrison Scolt@epa sovs

Subject: RE: XtendiMax (264-1218} Terms & Conditions Typo

You should be really proud of the work you did. | don’t know how you and Michele managed to get through all of the
documents you did, especially with the level of scrutiny that was needed. | imagine you'll be trying to catch up on sleep
for a long timel

Thanks again. It was a punch in the gut to find out | made that mistake but this made me feel 2 lot better.

From: Garrison, Scott <Garrison.lcottfiensg . sov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 3:18 PM

To: Schmid, Emily <Schinidd.Emilv@epna.govs>

Subject: RE: XtendiMax (264-1210} Terms & Conditions Typo

Confidentizl communication for internal deliberations only. Attorney-client privilege. Do not distribute
outside U.S. Government,

Under the circumstances, none of us should feel bad about the errors. We did what we could — indeed, more
than we should. We asked for more time and were refused, sc they get what they get.
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I’ sure there will be things that will embarrass me later. Case in poing, | think the HRM really raised the bar
for future HRMs and I’'m proud to have been 3 part of it. But even while reviewing it, | knew I'd also be
embarrased by the wording and organization of it. When the time comes 1o use that as the template for
another HRM, I'd really like to rewrite that. But the odds are that will be some other PTSLO attorney, who will
lock at it and say what kind of lawyer agreed to this? Oh weli...

Scott Garrison

Pesticides and Toxic Substances Law Office {2333A)
Office of General Counsel

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
202-564-4047

parrison.scotl@ens . gov

From: Schmid, Emily <Schinid Emilyi@epa gove

Sent: Wednesday, Gctober 28, 2020 3:04 PM

To: Garrison, Scott <Garrison.Scott@epa.govs

Subject: RE: XtendiMax {264-1210} Terms & Conditions Typo

Thank you, Scottl This made me feel better about making an ervor.

From: Garrison, Scott <Garriscn. Scoti@epa.cov>
Sent: Wednesday, Gctober 28, 2020 2:59 PM
To: Schmid, Emily <Schimid Emilv@ens gov>; Knorr, Micheie <knoare.michele @epa.zove; Kenny, Daniel

<Kenny, Danibeps. sove
Cc: Echeverria, Marietta <Echeverria Marietta@lena.gove
Subject: RE: XtendiMax {264-1210} Terms & Conditions Typo

Confidential communication for internal deliberations only. Attorney-client privilege. Do not distribute
outside U.S. Government.

That works. But one thing: Given the rush, there probably are other errors, Do you want fo give them a a few
days to look at it closely and then send one correction notice, rather then possibly sending a series?

Scott Garrison

Pesticides and Toxic Substances Law Office {2333A}
Office of General Counsel

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
202-564-4047

garrson.scotiiena.gov

Frony: Schmid, Emily <Schmid. Limilv@ena mow>

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 2:3% PM

To: Garrison, Scott <Garrisan. Scolt@ena.govs; Knorr, Michele <knorimichele@eapa. gove; Kenny, Daniel
<Kenny.Dan@epa.goye

Cc: Echeverria, Marietta <Echevarria. Marietta@oepa govs

Subject: RE: XtendiMax (264-1218} Terms & Conditions Typo

Thank you, Scott and Michele. 'm sorry for the errort

| put a guick letter together to see if this is what you were thinking.
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From: Garrison, Scott <Garriscn.Scoti@epa.cov>

Sent: Wednesday, Gctober 28, 2020 2:25 PM

To: Knorr, Michele <knori.michele@epa.govs; Schmid, Emily <Schmid.EndivB@ena.zov>; Kenny, Baniel
<Kenny, Danibeps. gove

Cc: Echeverria, Marietta <Echeverria Marietta@lena.gov>

Subject: RE: XtendiMax {264-1210} Terms & Conditions Typo

Confidential communication for internal deliberations only. Attorney-client privilege. Do not distribute
outside U.S. Government.

Still the same problem and sciution: Need a cover sheet identifying the change and a new registration notice,
with copies to the registrant and in the docket.

Scott Garrison

Pesticides and Toxic Substances Law Office {2333A}
Office of General Counsel

U.5. Environmental Protection Agency
202-564-4047

garrisan.scoti@epa. oy

Frome: Knorr, Michele <kngrr michele@enpa.gove

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 2:23 PM

To: Schmid, Emily <Schrrid. Erilv@ena gov>; Kenny, Daniel <Kenny. Dan@epa.gov>; Garrison, Scott
<Carrison.Scottifepa sov>

Cc: Echeverria, Marietta <Fcheveria Marietia@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: XtendiMax {264-1210} Terms & Conditions Typo

But, the notice was signed yesterday and the new notice or letter will have today’s date on it. So, let’s
figure out whether you need just a letter noting the mistake with today’s date and yesterday’s
registration notice.

Michele L. Knorr, Attormey

Pesticides and Toxic Substances Law Office
Office of General Counsel

202-564-5631

From: Schmid, Emily <Schmid.Emily@epa.gou>

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 2:21 PM

To: Knorr, Michele <iniorr.michelefeps cov>; Kenny, Daniel <Kennv.Dan@epa.gove; Garrison, Scott
<Carrison.Scottifepa sov>

Cc: Echeverria, Marietta <Echeverria Marietia@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: XtendiMax {264-1210} Terms & Conditions Typo

The label isn’t up on PPLS yet so the problem is the copy in the docket.

From: Knorr, Michele <knorramichele@epa.gove
Sent: Wednesday, Gctober 28, 2020 2:19 PM
To: Kenny, Daniel <Kennv.Danfena. gov>; Garrison, Scott <«Garnson. Scott@ena govs
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Cc: Schmid, Emily <Scheniid. Emilv@epa govs; Echeverria, Marietta <Echeverriz. Marletta@epa gov>
Subject: RE: XtendiMax (264-1218} Terms & Conditions Typo

! believe we had an issue last time with something similar. | think Ruben created a cover sheet {o the
correct revised notice and acknowledged the typo and that was put in PPLS and the docket.

Scott — you good with this?

Michele L. Knorr, Attorney

Pesticides and Toxic Substances Law Office
Office of General Counsel

202-564-5631

From: Kenny, Daniel <kennv.Dan@epa.goys
Sent: Wednesday, Gctober 28, 2020 2:11 PM
To: Knorr, Michele <knorr.michelef®ens zovs; Garrison, Scott <Garrison. Scott@ena. zov>

Cc: Schmid, Emily <Schimid Ermnilv@epa . gove; Echeverria, Marietta <Echeverria Marietta@ega gove>
Subject: FW: XtendiMax {264-1210) Terms & Conditions Typo

Weli, this is unfortunate. Despite our best efforts to beat the clock and get everything perfect at the same fime, we've
got a typo in the expiration date for Bayer’s registration notice. It probably happened when multiple copies were being
passed around at the very end. Do you all have any advice as to the best way o correct it? A replacement Notice that
acknowledges that it supersedes the previous due to a typo? A letter? Any suggestions would be welcome.

Thanks,
Dan

From: Steven Callen <steven.callen@baver.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 1:03 PM

To: Schmid, Emily <Schrrid Emilv®@epa. govs>

Cc: George Sabbagh <george.sabbash@bhaver com>; Kenny, Daniel <kenny Dani@epa.govs; BCSReg_Archive

<gsenamalboxdbaver.com>
Subject: XtendiMax {264-1210) Terms & Conditions Typo

HiEmily,

Tranks 10 yvou and all the EPA team for your work on these dicamba registralions.,

Y nouced that on page 2 of the new Terms and Sonditons for XlandibMax (264-1210} that there 8 4 bypo regarding the
ragistrason axpirason. It indicates the sxpiralion is Dscembar 20, 2026 rather than in 2025 133l possible for this 1o be
correctad? | highlighiad the loxt in the altached ke,

Thanks!

Scarely,
Steven

Steven 7, Gellen, oh i
Crop Frotection Regulatory Manager
Broad Acre and Trait Uses
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Bayer UG, - Crop Soence

North america Crop Protection Regulalory Affars
TO0 Chaslerfield Parkway YWest

Mall Zone: FF4B

Chesterfield, MO 83017, USA

Tel +1 {836} 737-1133

Cel: +1(314) 302-9351

c-main steven.callen@baver.com

Web  hilp/fwww bayer.com

Hi Folttow Bayer on:
#1 Twitter /1 Facebook // Instagram //f LinkedIn #/ YouTube

HIPobow ma o
#1 Twitter /1 Linkedin
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